
Subject:	Tip-A-Cop	event	to	benefit	Special	Olympics
From:	"Flores,	David"	<DFlores@lasd.org>
Date:	4/10/18,	11:45	AM
To:	"Cook,	Bryan	S."	<bcook@templecity.us>,	"George,	Darrell"	<georged@accessduarte.com>,	"Kearney,	Kevin"	<kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>,
"Molleda,	Gloria"	<Gmolleda@cityofrosemead.org>,	"Vasquez,	Jennifer"	<IMCEAEX-
_o=ExchangeLabs_ou=Exchange+20Administrative+20Group+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_cn=Recipients_cn=2288b0b6551949c997612242dd45084c-
Vasquez+5F+5FJe@namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
CC:	"Carrasco,	Jesus"	<JCarras@lasd.org>

Hello	City	Managers!

I	would	like	to	invite	you	and	your	community	to	help	support	the	Sheriff’s	Department	and	Special	Olympics	at	this	year’s	Tip	A	Cop	on	Thursday	evening.	It	will	
be	at	the	Claim	Jumper	restaurant,	in	the	city	of	Monrovia.	Please	see	the	below	information.

Thank	you,

Dave

	

Captain	David	Flores

Los	Angeles	County	Sheriff’s	Department

Temple	Sheriff’s	Station

8838	E.	Las	Tunas	Drive

Temple	City,	CA	91780

Office	(626)	292-3300	

dflores@lasd.org	<mailto:dflores@lasd.org>	

	

From:	LASD	-	Temple	Station,	Los	Angeles	County	Sheriff	[mailto:lasd---temple-station-los-angeles-county-sheriff@emails.nixle.com]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	April	10,	2018	1:15	AM
To:	Flores,	David	<DFlores@lasd.org>
Subject:	[MARKETING]	Community	Message:	Tip-A-Cop	event	to	benefit	Special	Olympics
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Tuesday	April	10,	2018,	1:13	AM	

LASD	-	Temple	Station,	Los	Angeles	County	Sheriff
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Community:	Tip-A-Cop	event	to	benefit	Special	Olympics

Dear	Dave	Flores,

Please	come	join	us	this	Thursday,	April	12	from	5:00	pm-	9:00	pm	at	our	yearly	"Tip-A-Cop"	event.	We	will	be	partnering	up	with	Monrovia	Police	Dept	in	this	
great	event	to	help	raise	money	for	the	Southern	California	Special	Olympics.	The	event	will	take	place	at	the	Claim	Jumper	located	at	820	Huntington	Dr	in	the	
City	of	Monrovia.	If	time	permits,	please	come	on	down	and	join	us,	along	with	several	Special	Olympic	athletes,	for	a	great	time	and	for	a	great	cause.	We	will	
be	honored	to	continue	"serving"	you	any	chance	we	get!				

For	full	details,	view	this	message	on	the	web	<https://local.nixle.com/alert/6504902/?sub_id=348559>	.

<https://local.nixle.com/alert/6504902/?sub_id=348559>	

Monrovia	Claim	Jumper	2018	v2.pdf	<https://s3.amazonaws.com/nixle/uploads/pub_media/user46528-1523348028-media1>		

Sent	by	LASD	-	Temple	Station,	Los	Angeles	County	Sheriff
8838	E	Las	Tunas	Dr,	Temple	City,	CA	91780

To	manage	your	email	settings,	click	here	<https://local.nixle.com/settings/subscription/2845/dflores%40lasd.org/a9927a80e16a2103a041805589c831fa/?
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